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 JUNE 18, 2020 
5:00 PM 

 
 

1. CARTA/TRI-COUNTY LINK UPDATE - Presentation 
      Ron Mitchum 
 
2. HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION (PRYOR) - Appointment (1) 
 
3. PERSONNEL MATTER - Executive Session 
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CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Members of Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council 
 
DATE:  June 12, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: CARTA/Tri-County Link Update 
 
At the Special Finance Committee of June 18, 2020, CARTA and Tri-County Link Executive 
Director Ron Mitchum will update the Committee on both entities. 
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CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Members of Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council 
 
DATE:  June 12, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Preservation Commission (Pryor) 
 
Councilman Pryor has notified the Clerk’s Office that his recommended appointee to the Historic 
Preservation Commission resigned. Mr. Pryor is recommending that Marjorie Longshore be 
appointed to serve on the Historic Preservation Commission for a term to expire December 31, 
2022.  
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CHARLESTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO:  Members of Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Kristen Salisbury, Clerk of Council 
 
DATE:  June 12, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Executive Session 
 
At the Finance Committee of June 18, 2020, there is a need for an Executive Session to discuss 
personnel matters. 
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